



## PROFILE

A dedicated public health professional with a focus on research and education. Currently serving as the Dean's Assistant for Students' and Exams' Affairs at Mutah University's Faculty of Medicine, has also held leadership roles as the Head of the Public Health Department and Community Medicine.

## CONTACT

Tel: 00962795024441

EMAIL:

[israa.rawashdeh@mutah.edu.jo](mailto:israa.rawashdeh@mutah.edu.jo)

[israa\\_rawashdeh@hotmail.com](mailto:israa_rawashdeh@hotmail.com)

# ISRAA AL- RAWASHDEH

Assistant professor of Public Health and  
Community Medicine

## EDUCATION

---

### **The University of Sheffield, UK (2013 - 2017)**

- Doctor of Philosophy, Ph.D. in Public health

### **The University of Sheffield, UK (2011 to 2012)**

- Master's degree Public Health Management and Leadership.

### **Jordan ministry of health hospitals (July 2010 – June 2011)**

- Internship

### **Mutah University, Jordan (2004 - 2010)**

- Bachelor of Medicine, MBBS clinical medicine.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **MUTAH UNIVERSITY**

Dean's assistant for students' and exams' affairs. Faculty of medicine, Mutah University. 2023-present

### **MUTAH UNIVERSITY**

Head of Public Health department and Community Medicine, Faculty of medicine, Mutah University. 2020-2022

### **MUTAH UNIVERSITY**

Assistant professor of Public Health, Faculty of medicine, Mutah University. 2017-present

Involved in teaching:

1. Undergraduate modules of: Public Health, Community medicine, Health management and administration, and Biostatistics.
2. Postgraduate modules of: Public Health systems and policies, Global Health and Strategic health management, Research methods and Epidemiology.

## PUBLICATIONS

---

- Al-Rawashdeh, I., Kharboush, I., & Al-Kubaisy, W. (2021). Disparities in cesarean section among women in Jordan: analysis of the 2017-2018 Jordan Population and Family Health Survey (JPFHS) data. The Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine : The Official Journal of the European Association of Perinatal Medicine, the Federation of Asia and Oceania Perinatal Societies, the International Society of Perinatal Obstetricians, 35(25), 5168–5176.

<https://doi.org/10.1080/14767058.2021.1875437>

-Qudsieh, H., Al-Rawashdeh, I., Al Tah, B., Daradkeh, A., & Abualnadi, T. (2023, December 11). Normative MRI for Lumbar Spinal Canal and Vertebral Body Dimensions in a Jordanian Population Sample. *Jordan Medical Journal*, 57(4). <https://doi.org/10.35516/jmj.v57i4.2073>

-Albtoosh, A. A., Al-Rawashdeh, I. M., Almuhsien, G. H., Al-Shagahin, H. M., & Tashtoush, M. S. (2021). e-learning during the COVID-19 pandemic in Mutah university: Advantages, disadvantages, and perspective of medical Students. *Turkish Online Journal of Qualitative Inquiry*, 12(9).

-Mhailan, A., Al-Rawashdeh, I., Kharboush, I., & Shoaqirat, N. (2022). Attitudes of Community Pharmacists towards Expanding their Prescribing Role: A Cross-sectional study. *Biomedical and Pharmacology Journal*, 15(2), 677–689.

-Mwafi, N. R., Al-Rawashdeh, I. M., Al-Kubaisy, W. A.-Q., Ezzat, W. R., Al-Qazaqi, R. A., & Salameh, M. H. (2021). Prevalence and factors related to obesity and fast food consumption among Mutah University students, Jordan. *JPMA*, 71(1608).

-Qudsieh, H., Al-Rawashdeh, I., Daradkeh, A., Abualnadi, T., & Al Tah, B. (2022). Variation of Torg-Pavlov ratio with age, gender, vertebral level, dural sac area, and ethnicity in lumbar magnetic resonance imaging. *Journal of Clinical Imaging Science*, 12, 53. [https://doi.org/10.25259/JCIS\\_67\\_2022](https://doi.org/10.25259/JCIS_67_2022)

-Hasanat A, Al-Rawashdeh, Al-Kubaisy, W. | Evaluation of Healthcare Services during Childbirth in Jordan Using Evidence-based World Health Organization 2018 Guideline. Manuscript for submission.

Link to account on Researchgate:

<https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Israa-Al-Rawashdeh>

#### **Supervision of Master students on the following projects:**

1. Attitudes Of Community Pharmacists Towards Expanding Their Prescribing Role In Jordan. (Defended successfully/2020)
2. Satisfaction of Type 2 Diabetes Patients toward Health Care Services Provided at Comprehensive Health Care Centers in Tafilah Governorate, Jordan (Defended successfully/2020)
3. Evaluation of Healthcare Services during Childbirth in Jordan Using Evidence-based World Health Organization 2018 Guidelines (Defended successfully/2021)
4. Quality of Pharmaceutical Care Services and Patient Satisfaction in Comprehensive Health Centers in Madaba Governorate (Defended successfully/2021)
5. Attitudes and Perceptions of Healthcare Providers and healthcare managers Towards the role of Clinical Pharmacists in Jordanian hospital setting. (Defended successfully/2022)
6. Determinants of the Acceptance of Using Telemedicine among Jordanian Public Hospitals. (Defended successfully/2023)
7. Burnout syndrome and the Perceived Quality of Care Provided by Jordanian Healthcare Workers in a Critical Care Setting: A Cross-Sectional Study (Defended successfully/2023).
8. Assessment of knowledge and practices of medical waste management among healthcare workers in Maan governmental hospital (ONGOING)

**Other experiences:**

- Participated in the DHS Fellows Program for the year 2020 funded by the USAID. Attended workshops for secondary data analysis in Kenya and completed the requirements for becoming a DHS fellow. The produced working paper can be accessed via this link: [https://www.dhsprogram.com/publications/publication-wp167-working-papers.cfm?cssearch=152757\\_1](https://www.dhsprogram.com/publications/publication-wp167-working-papers.cfm?cssearch=152757_1).
- I am a 'Mendeley advisor' (Mendeley is a software for referencing. Being an advisor entitled me to organize workshops to my research community and colleagues about how to use this software in their research (December 2019).
- Organized two online workshops for secondary data analysis of DHS data in Mu-tah University (June and August 2020).
- Organized the online conference of Telehealth in Medicine: Experiences and current applications. Feb 24-25/2021
- Head of the e-learning committee in the faculty of Medicine at Mutah University (March 2020-2022). Developed manuals for using distant learning platforms such as (Ms teams and University Moodle).

**Languages**

Fluent in Arabic, excellent standard of written and spoken English

**Other interests**

Computer skills – excellent in MS office programs, searching electronic literature databases skills, good in statistical programs like SPSS, STATA, EPIINFO.

*(References and certificates will be provided upon request)*